

# Aladekoba Adedeji Edmund

C/O Victor Ijeboi Techniques international, Elelenwo, Port Harcourt

Rivers state, Nigeria

[dimejikoba@yahoo.com](mailto:dimejikoba@yahoo.com)

+234 803 709 2606, +242068388060

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

---

I am a graduate of Petroleum Engineering with over 15 years experience developing skills in engineering operations, maintenance, design, oil well intervention, as well as business development geared towards achieving organizational growth.

My career objective is to work qualitatively, safely and efficiently with existing personnel and facilities contributing the best of my ability and quota to improve organization objectives and achieve managerial goal and targets. Quick learning, analytical adaptable and proactive team player with excellent communication skills and able to use various packages for well analysis, strings design, fishing, Workover fluid design as well as production optimization.

## JOB PROFILE

---

Oil and gas well Intervention and workover project conceptualization, initialization and management, planning, execution and completion in line with industry safe working QHSE standards.

Management of third party operations according to contract terms and specifications.

Onsite supervision of well operations, engagement with clients to produce quality well programs and safe working procedures.

Well and Site safety barrier management, control and formulation of recovery management systems procedures in terms of emergency.

Rig Superintendent/Supervisor, personnel duty manager, equipment and activity coordinator, and company-community inter

Exposed to various industrial activities in well intervention, well re-entry, mechanical installation, HWO Rigs maintenance as well as QA/QC inspection. Well Engineer with international experience in work-over & re-completion; Fishing; Wellhead Services; Well Abandonment, also Marginal wells development & production tests operations. XMASS TREE, HANGER dual completion in tandem and RUNNING TOOLS

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### Field service Supervisor

2006 – till date

Tecon oil services Ltd

10 Tecon Energy Park Rd, Trans Amadi Port Harcourt.

- Supervision and delivery of over 60 Wells in work-over and re-completion campaign using HWU, fishing programs, well head operations both offshore & onshore of Nigeria, Ghana and ENI Congo.
- Well re-completion using Esp.
- xmass tree running, hanger and NRV and 2way check valve
- Project Supervisor on Eremor 1 well re-entry and re-completion (Excel Energy)
- Project supervisor on SNPC Congo Kundji operation re-completion using PCM pump.
- Field services Supervisor on SPDC forcados 121T work-over and completion.
- Oversee the POOH of old completions tubing, ESP. Assembly, PDHG, hydro - Quantum packers and SSSV during work-over and RIH of completion and down hole gauges Assemblies during recompletion of well for ENI Congo, NAOC, NPDC
- In charge of operating secondary well control Equipment such as choke mani-fold Accumulator unit in line with IADC / IWCF standard and maintenance of well control Equipment.
- Install ¼ control line to AGV of hydro II baker Hughes Tubing retrievable 3 ½ x 2.812 select – EQ/self EQ5000PSI B profile TRSV, as well as function / pressure test same during completion.
- Interpret well programs and advice on material / tools required for work-over completion operation.
- Involved in several well work-over operation such as acidizing, hydraulic fracturing, gravel packing, plug & Abandonment, scrapper runs, and Tubular operation.
- Supervise pressure testing of xmass tree & bonnet after N/U
- Involved in plug and abandonment operation in SPDC (Apara) Nigeria operation)
- Execute well intervention activities such as slick line, coil tubing and acid stimulation

- Lead engineer for Shell plug and abandonment campaign using HWU, casing jack and power swivel integrated. Supervise delivery of several well on Dual completion @ Prime Energy (Asaramaturu well 1 &2)

**Operation Supervisor [pumping & Filtration service]**

**2004 – 2006**

Techdaer Service, Port Harcourt.

- Operation Supervisor [pumping & Filtration service]
- Team leader on filtration & pumping service [NAOC, TOTAL & SPDC]
- Utilized Competency process to enhance Employee skills development and job performance
- Co-ordinate personnel activities on the field for Good Job performance

**Field service Engineer**

**2000 – 2004**

Techniques international Port Harcourt.

- Filtration & pumping service [ADDAX & NAOC]
- Team leader on filtration and pumping service []
- Maintenance of centrifugal pump and filtration unit.

**EDUCATION**

**B.Eng. petroleum & Gas engineering**

**2007**

University of Port Harcourt, Nigeria

**HND, Geological Engineering**

**1996**

Federal Polytechnic Ado-Ekiti, Nigeria

**WASC**

**1989**

School of Basic Science Ikare -Akoko Nigeria- WASC

**TRAINING AND CERTIFICATIONS**

**CORE QUALIFICATIONS**

- HUET, BASIC FIRST AID and FIRE FIGHTING
- Stocked pipe Training certified
- IWCF certification. (SUPERVISOR LEVEL 4)
- IFO (incident free operation) with CHEVRON
- Certified IADC (SUPERVISOR LEVEL)
- Well control training

- Certified Result-oriented Leader
- Customer Relations Specialist
- Risk Management Consultant
- Multi Unit Operations Management

## **AREAS OF TECHNICAL EXPERTISE & COMPETENCIES**

---

- Preparation of completion / workers Tallies
- Well intervention and well control
- Installation and termination of Completion Assemblies such as TRSV, AGV, GLM PDHG and packer
- Ability to express technical information in a creative and simple manner.
- Well-developed observation, analytical, Innovative and assessment knowledge.
- Excellent team player and fast learner on new skill
- Ability to work under pressure and under minimal or no supervision
- Excellent Computer skill-Microsoft Office packages, and Design packages i.e. AutoCAD

## **PERSONAL DATA**

---

State of origin: Ondo  
Sex: male  
Date of Birth: 11<sup>th</sup> may, 1973  
Language: Yoruba & English  
Marital Status: Married  
Nationality: Nigerian

## **REFEREE**

---

Mr. Sunday Adegboyega

NNPC Tower Abuja

+234 803 845 952

Mr. Bola Bada

Safety Engineer

Total Producing Nigeria Ltd

+234 803 155 3483